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REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION 
REGARDING PROCUREMENT PROCESS IOP 3 2013

	1. Is it necessary to submit evidence on working experience of the project engineers, and if it is, what may be submitted as evidence (photocopy of the working book, photocopy of the M-form, photocopy of the working contract)?

	2. On page 42 of the bidding documents it says that submission of the authorization is required - which type of authorization is this? Is that authorization given to the leading member by the members of the group and what should that authorization contain?

	3. Should the forms of the bidding documents be filled in by hand or electronically?

	4. In the part Form of the Contract, page 73 of the bidding documents, under the signees of the contract, the Client and the Contractor, there is a clause ''In the presence of: witness, name, address'' - when this part is being signed, who may be the witness? If we sign it before the submission of the bidding documents, may that person be employed with the bidder, and should it be stamped in an institution?

